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Assign Case
Number (Different
from RFP Number)

4. Assign Target Date

Confirm Within Budget / Over
Budget. 
If within Budget and under 75k
= 24. CAO Memo

If Over Budget and under $75k
= Goes to cow and council

Checklist List Items to include :
- Scope of Work
- RFP Schedule
- Evaluation Scoring Matrix
- Determine date for Bidders Meeting

Checklist List Items to track
necessary department
review

20. Assign Target Date

23. Generate Cancellation Memo for
Council

23. Generate CAO Memo

23 / 23b. Lock Case

Display Case Types

7. Generate RFC

Display Workflow

File Manager (ENG PM)

Modify Date as
required

Modify Date as
required

other

23. Prepare Award Report
(Checklist)

18. Analyze Financial
Summary 

23. Prepare CAO Memo
(Checklist)

8. Confirm Scope (Checklist)

7. Send Request for Comments (RFC)
(Checklist)

3a. Site Visit (Notes)
(MOBILE) (Checklist)

1. Intake

Create Case

Select Case Type

Type

2. Schedule Site Visit

Yes

No

Int Dep Review
Req?

6. Prepare Draft RFP Package
(Checklist)

Yes

Scope Change
Req?

12. Bidders Meeting
(Notes)

19. Analyze
Evaluation Matrix 

Yes, if Under 75k

Yes

No, Re-advertise

No, Cancel RFP

Recommend
Award

14. Prepare Draft Addendum
Response (Checklist)

21. Evaluation
(Checklist)

22. Evaluation Meeting (Notes)

23b. Close Case (Checklist)

23. Notify Council of
Cancellation (Checklist)

20. Schedule
Evaluation Meeting 

Notification To PM
to be notified when
approved.

5a. PRE-
CONSULTATION Comments

(Checklist)

4. Schedule PRE-
CONSULTATION

23. Close Case (Checklist)

22a. Compile
Responses

Input Approved
Budget Sheets

Manager

Manager Can
Assign or Re-
assign

Approve?

Approve?

9. Review Draft RFP
Package

24. Review Award Report
/ CAO Memo

3b. Site Visit (Notes)
(MOBILE)

5b. PRE-CONSULTATION
 Comments

15. Review Draft
Addendum

Close case and start new
case for new RFP issuance
and link to closed case for
historical reference.

Approve

Director

RFP_U75K

25. Review Award Report
/ CAO Memo

Internal Departments

Approve

2 week
target date

5c. PRE-CONSULTATION
 Comments

7a-d. Review Draft RFP
Package

21b-d. Evaluation 
(Checklist)

25a. ID GM Review Award
Report / CAO Memo

=> $75K

RFP_O75K

<Notify> <Notify>

<Notify> <Notify> <Notify>

Finance / Procurement

Infrastructure and
Development GM will
also need to review
and approve prior to
sending to CAO for
under $75k flow.

Can be multiple tasks
for multiple
departments. 

24. Notify Bidders of
Cancellation (Checklist)

10. Assign RFP #

No

Meeting Req?

13. Consolidate Addendum Questions

11. Issue RFP
(Checklist)

16. Issue Addendum
(Checklist)

17. Close RFP 
(Checklist)

Field Inspector

Checklist to
include:
- Financial
Summary
- Evaluation Matrix
Template

15-25 days (Per CFTA +
CETA Req) Timer Starts.

3c-f. Site Visit (Notes)
(MOBILE)

5d. PRE-CONSULTATION
 Comments
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Yes <Notify>

<Notify>

<Notify>

<Notify>

<Notify>

<Notify>

Yes <Notify>No, Request Changes <Notify>

No, Request Changes <Notify>

CP_RFP

< $75k

<Notify>

Legend
Start End

Decision
Fork

Note

Activity / Task /
Action

Object message
on-page 
reference

Unique
Number

N/A if No
Questions

Add all responses
to case

Can be multiple tasks
for multiple
departments. 

2 week target due 
date

Optional /Ad-hoc Tasks that can be added
on a needs basis


